

# QUIDHAMPTON PARISH COUNCIL

Parish Clerk: Clare Churchill. 1 Tower Farm Cottages, Quidhampton,  
Salisbury, SP2 9AA. Telephone 01722 743027  
[quidhamptonpc@yahoo.co.uk](mailto:quidhamptonpc@yahoo.co.uk)

## Ratified minutes of a meeting of Quidhampton Parish Council on Tuesday 22<sup>nd</sup> September 2009 at Quidhampton village hall.

Present; Cllrs Dawson, Lovett, Pickett, Shrapnell and Tyler. Clerk, 2 members of the public.

Apologies were received from Cllrs Blane, Kershaw and Witt.

Cllr Lovett started the meeting at 7.30pm.

09/05/01	<b>Minutes dated 28<sup>th</sup> July 2009</b> were approved without amendment and signed by the Chair.	
09/05/02	<b>Declarations of Interest.</b> None received.	
09/05/03	<b>Neighbourhood Policing report.</b> Recent metro count, data received, average speed is not high enough for camera partnership to visit. PC Jung felt Quidhampton should push forward with Community Speed Watch. Currently a traffic officer is dealing with this but will be employing a full time co-ordinator shortly. The speed gun costs approx £2000 and would need 5 – 10 volunteers to set up CSW. Item for newsletter, would need the gun for 1 day per month max.	
09/05/04	<b>Report from Wiltshire Councillor.</b> Cllr Beattie introduced himself, as did QPC Cllrs. Currently holds post for economic development, WC has no money and received lowest grant from Government. £3million shortfall in budget, biggest expense is education. Core strategy is currently out for consultation, if conservatives get elected at next general election the RSS will be scrapped and therefore the CS will be history. Recommends that Wilton form a CAP which Quidhampton should join. Climate Change – WC have voted not to withdraw from declaration. Middle school site – proposal for sports centre led by a consortium. Land Command should be moving out next year. Cycle route to Salisbury, plans to incorporate Lower Rd. Refuse collections are likely to be fortnightly along with rest of Wiltshire.	
09/05/05	<b>Action update from the minutes dated 28<sup>th</sup> July 2009.</b> 1. (09/04/02) Clerk wrote to Cllr Mortimer but no reply, Clerk to notify WC as it is now 10 months since Cllr Mortimer attended a meeting. 2. (09/04/06.6) Compacter vehicle is booked, posters displayed and date is in he newsletter. 3. (09/04/12) Clerk informed WC of swine flu co-ordinator for Quidhampton. 4. (09/04/15) Clerk attended Planning Seminar. All other actions appear in the minutes.	Clerk
09/05/06	<b>Update on the Recreation Ground.</b> Cllr Lovett will look into the football foundation website so that Clerk can order goals. Clerk has ordered new mower, this has been delivered and used. R2 may fund bench if it overlooks childrens play equipt, Clerk to request.	Clerk

09/05/07	<p><b>Maintenance of footpath that runs the length of the village.</b> This is currently being cut by the new mower on its way to the recreation ground. The fence needs repairing between White Horse and bus stop, Cllr Lovett proposed a letter is written to Wilton Estate with a copy inc for the tenant farmer, all in favour.</p> <p>Cllr Lovett will collect old mower and strimmer. Mower to be sold, advertise in newsletter. Cllrs Dawson and Lovett to decide on price.</p> <p>Article in newsletter for a working party to clear the footpath.</p> <p>Overhanging trees – Cllrs Dawson and Lovett have spoken to resident who owns trees. Clerk to send a follow up letter.</p> <p>Article in newsletter thanking everyone for maintaining the footpath from White Horse to recreation ground.</p>	
09/05/08	<p><b>To receive an update on road traffic matters.</b> Clerk met with Mark Stansby from WC Highways. Speed roundels will be placed on Skew Rd and Lower Rd (1 before Skew Rd junction and two at western end of the village). Mr Stansby will look into problems with traffic calming at eastern end and report back to Clerk.</p> <p>Clerk requested a 20mph speed limit through the village.</p> <p>Speed limit on A3094 – awaiting publication of speed limit review recently undertaken by WC.</p>	<p>Ongoing</p> <p>Ongoing</p>
09/05/09	<p><b>QPC Marquee – Standing orders and insurance</b></p> <p>Cllr Lovett proposed that Cllrs Blane, Dawson and Witt formed the marquee sub committee, all in favour. Insurance to be discussed at January meeting. Cllr Dawson requested a copy of the Marquee Standing Orders.</p> <p>Cllr Dawson gave Clerk £210 from Cllr Blane for marquee hire, Clerk to bank in special projects account.</p>	<p>Ongoing- January Clerk</p> <p>Clerk</p>
09/05/10	<p><b>Update on Wilton Community Area Partnership.</b> Clerk has met with Wilton TC and Richard Munro (Community Area Manager), a meeting will be arranged in the Autumn. Clerk will circulate details once date and venue are confirmed.</p>	Clerk
09/05/11	<p><b>South Wiltshire core strategy.</b> Quidhampton PC had no comment to make on this document.</p>	
09/05/12	<p><b>Planning to include the following applications.</b></p> <p><b>S/2009/1123. 1 The Grange, Lower Road.</b> Removal of condition 3 planning application S/2009/0134. Cllr Shrapnell proposed no comment, Cllr Lovett 2<sup>nd</sup>, all in favour.</p> <p><b>S/2009/1126. Tara, Lower Road.</b> Remove existing roof, raise ridge to inc dormer windows, 2 storey side extension, new open porch and associated works. Cllr Shrapnell proposed no comment, Cllr Lovett 2<sup>nd</sup>, all in favour.</p> <p>Cllr Shrapnell has received various comments on the Greenways development but no planning issues.</p>	<p>Clerk</p> <p>Clerk</p>
09/05/13	<p><b>Clerks Report</b></p> <p>Request for tree in playground to be trimmed. Cllrs Dawson and Lovett will do a site visit</p> <p>DVD received on Cllr Code of Conduct, Clerk to circulate. Please could llrs watch this before the next meeting.</p> <p>Possible grants available for notice boards, Cllr Dawson asked Clerk to apply so that notice board could be replaced.</p>	
09/05/14	<p><b>Committee reports.</b></p> <p>Recreation Ground – Cllr Tyler has cleaned rubber matting, scrubbed horse and roundabout. Gate post has been mended. Seat is still ongoing.</p>	
09/05/15	<p><b>Precept preparation.</b> Clerk to circulate figures with November agenda.</p>	
09/05/16	<p><b>Best Kept Village competition.</b> Clerk to place article in newsletter with comments to be received by ..., discuss at next meeting.</p>	
09/05/17	<p><b>Accounts</b> Cllr Lovett proposed authorise payments totalling £289.32 are paid, all in favour.</p>	
09/05/18	<p><b>Emergency Matters.</b> None</p>	

Meeting closed at 9.17pm.